

From: Peter Corea

To: John Kennedy

Date: August 26, 2008

Subject: FCC File # 0285-EX-PL-2008

---

Message:

On August 5, 2008, you asked ICO to describe how the emissions will compare with the out-of-band requirements for ATC operation in 47 CFR Part 25.252.

ICO's requested experimental mobile earth terminals (METs) will transmit only to ICO G1, and will not transmit to terrestrial base stations. Transmissions from ICO's experimental METs will follow the Commission's Part 25 rules for satellite METs.